

RE: FHP working groups

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Apr 2017 15:09:01 -0400

Hi Craig,

We have only had one full WG meeting and you are correct, EDA was in attendance. The next meeting has not yet been scheduled. Hope that helps!

Shahrokh Naqvi
(acting for Jeet Chatterjee)
Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: April 5, 2017 12:44 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: FHP working groups

Hi Jeet,

The EDA believes they are not part of any working groups for the fair hydro plan. The list provided last week shows them participating in the general working group.

Could we have some more information to feed back to them about when this group last met and/or will next meet, and who from the EDA is receiving the invites?

Thanks,
Craig

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.